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Mr. Richard I. Wevodau . Opecating a Butfer

Executive Vice President

Maintenance Craft

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
817 Fourteenth Street, N. W.
Washington, DC 20005

Re: W. Williams
Fort Worth, TX
AC-S-15,143/A55W-11265
APWU-15,143

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On July 13, 1977, we met with you to dlscuss the above-
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual
~grievance procedure..

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been received and given care-
ful consideration.

The employee will be compensated at the Level 3 rate for
all hours worked while operating power driven equipment
such as buffers and scrubbing machines on December 15,
16, 17, 22, 23, 29 and 30, 1976. To this extent, the
_grievance is sustained.
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Sincerely,

St N s

James L. Tessier
Labor Relations Department



